

February 11, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1109

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over "a"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 13

Page 2, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~the anniversary of the birthday in the~~"

Page 2, line 14, after "second" insert "third"

Page 2, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~subsequent year ending in an odd~~"

Page 2, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~numeral~~"

Page 2, line 15, remove "individuals who, at the time of renewal, are less than twenty-one years of age"

Page 2, line 16, replace "is twelve midnight at the end of the fourth year from the license issue date" with ", except for an individual who, at the time of renewal, is seventy-eight years of age or older is twelve midnight on the anniversary of the birthday in the second subsequent year ending in an odd numeral"

Page 2, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~a person whose birth~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 18

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~the birthday in the~~"

Page 2, line 19, after "second" insert "third"

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~subsequent year ending in an even numeral~~"

Page 2, line 19, remove "individuals who,"

Page 2, remove line 20

Page 2, line 21, replace "end of the sixth year from the license issue date" with "except for an individual who, at the time of renewal, is seventy-eight years of age or older is twelve midnight on the anniversary of the birthday in the second subsequent year ending in an even numeral"

Page 2, line 22, after the first "license" insert "for a person whose birth occurred in a year ending in an odd numeral"

Page 2, line 22, remove "at the end of the fourth year from the license"

Page 2, line 23, replace "issue date" with "on the anniversary of the birthday in the second subsequent year ending in an odd numeral. The expiration date of a commercial operator's license for a person whose birth occurred in a year ending in an even numeral is twelve midnight on the anniversary of the birthday in the second subsequent year ending in an even numeral"

Renumber accordingly